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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

#

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 3:57 PM

To: Pang Xiu Shi

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Enquire on Market value - SGJ3021J (URGENT!!)
Dear Xiu Shi,

The market value for SGJ 3021J is 10K — 11K(est) as at Aug 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 2:38 PM

Subject: Enquire on Market value - $GJ3021J (URGENT!!!)

Hi,

Please assist to check the market value of $GJ3021J by today. DOA: 26/8/2019

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi_pang®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

5 i » ]

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg W N F N’

AMember of BiikTetael (NSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 2:38 PM

Subject: Enquire on Market value - SGJ3021J (URGENT!!)

Attachments: Report_ Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd (HQ) - SGJ3021J.pdf; PARF_COE Rebate
Enquiry.pdf

Hi

’

Please assist to check the market value of SGJ3021J by today. DOA: 26/8/2019

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!
Pang Xiu Shi

Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

00

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BEYANME INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 638J

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: 5GJ3021)

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 03 Sep 2019
Vehicle Make: NISSAN

Vehicle Model: SYLPHY 1.5 4AT
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2006

Engine No.: HR15338132
Chassis No.: JN1BAAG11Z0100294
Maximum Power Output: 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: $18,118.00
Original Registration Date: 06 Jul 2006

First Registration Date: 06 Jul 2006
Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: $19,930.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 05 Jul 2021

COE Category: A-Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $24,760.00

COE Rebate Amount: $9,105.00

Total Rebate Amount: $9,105.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Sep 2019
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S$GJ3021J - Submitted by: Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd (HQ)
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1/14: Accident Photo [Linked Accident Report Documents]

2/14: Accident Photo [Linked Accident Report Documents]

3/14: Accident Photo [Linked Accident Report Documents]



9/3/2019 Used Nissan Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
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2019 All new Mazda 3
Shuttle
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Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just
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$58 until it's SOLD! One Stop Car Hub
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Nissan Sylphy 1.5A (COE till $50,000 $5,170 fyr 29-May-2009 1,498 cc 170,500 km Sedan Available
04/2029)

Road Tax Paid Til May 2020, Smooth Condition, Nice Number Plate, Working Condition, No Repair Needed.

Posted: 07-Aug-2019 L?Sg}si" 2009 Nissan Sylphy, 2009 nissan sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, nissan sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, sylphy, Used

Nissan Sylphy 1.5A (COE till $18,800 $5,650 fyr 12-Jan-2008 1,498 cc 160,000 km Sedan Available

12/2022)

Great Car For Short Term Use With Low Depreciation, Sylphy 1.5A! Just Done Engine Service. Very Well Maintained, Confirm No Further
Repairs Needed. Price Negatiable. Call Now!

Tags: 2008 Nissan Sylphy, 2008 nissan sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, nissan sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, sylphy, Used

Posted: 21-Aug-2019 Nigsan

Nissan Sylphy 1.5A (COE till $29,500 $6,110 /yr 30-Jun-2009 1,498 cc - Sedan Available
06/2024)

Hurry! $700 x 4 Years Loan. PHV Driver Welcome. No Time For Gimmick! Message/Whatsapp. Honestly Good Deal.

Tags: 2009 Nissan Sylphy, 2009 nissan sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, nissan sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, sylphy, Used

Posted: 17-Aug-2019 Nissan

Nissan Sylphy 1.5A (COE till $17,800 $6,310 fyr 29-Jun-2007 1,498 cc 135,000 km Sedan Available
06/2022)

1 Owner Only, Good Condition Ever Popular Japanese Sedan, Big And Spacious Interior Similar To Cat B Car, Know For Its Super Fuel
Efficiency. View To Appreciate. $3k Drive Off High Loan Welcome, Call For A Viewing Appointment,

Tags: 2007 Nissan Sylphy, 2007 nissan sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, nissan sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, sylphy, Used

Posted: 31-Aug-2019 Nissan

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
' RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN

j iring? it!
g GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Nissan Sylphy 1.5A (COE till $28,800 $6,480 /yr 13-Feb-2009 1,498 cc 86,517 km Sedan Available
02/2024)

Too Good To Be Scrap, Overall Condition Still Looks New. Leather And Paintwork Looks New.

Tags: 2009 Nissan Sylphy, 2009 nissan sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, nissan sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, syiphy, Used

Posted: 30-Aug-2019 |00

Nissan Sylphy 1.5A (New 5-yr - N.A 05-Jun-2009 1,498 cc - Sedan SOLD
COE)

Very Well Maintain By Previous Owner, Excellent And Original Condition. See To Believe, Contact Us For More Information And Arrange
Viewing.

pasted: 02-ul-2019 Lagst 2009 Nissan Sylphy, 2009 nissan sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, nissan sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, sylphy, Used

issan

Nissan Sylphy 1.5A (COE till r N.A 01-Jul-2008 1,498 cc . Sedan SOLD
06/2023)

All Wear And Tears Done, Changed Aircon, Radiator, Suspension, New Tyres And New Headset. Cost $5.7K Per Year To Own This Ride.
Price Has Been Lowered For Buyer To Touch Up The 2 Exterior Scratches,

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=DEP_ASC&MOD=Nissan&MMO=Sylphy&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10 1/3




